


ABIGAIL GABRIEL

akgabri1@asu.edu 



RESEARCH STATEMENT

I am interested in ethnic identity development in Multiracial Americans and Asian Americans. In particular, my research focuses on how identity integration relates to culturally specific risk factors (e.g., perceived discrimination, acculturation). I am also interested in how processes of ethnic identity integration relate to outcomes across multiple domains of resilience (e.g., academic achievement, psychological well-being, interpersonal relationships).



EDUCATION

Psychology | University of Minnesota

B.S., 2017

Minors: Neuroscience and Gender Women and Sexuality Studies



PREVIOUS POSITION

Undergraduate Research Assistant | University of Minnesota

2016-2017

Stress and Academic Performance Project, PI: Patricia Frazier, Ph.D.

2013-2016

Sports and Ethnic Identities Project, PIs: Richard Lee, Ph.D. and Lovey Walker, Ph.D.,
Stipend from the University of Minnesota College of Liberal Arts.

2015

Sexual Assault Outcomes Across Race Project, PIs: Richard Lee, Ph.D. and Lovey Walker,
Ph.D., Stipend from the University of Minnesota Psychology Department.



AWARDS

2013-2017

Annexstad Family Foundation Leaders for Tomorrow Scholarship
University of Minnesota, College of Liberal Arts.

2013-2017

Charles and Myrtle Stroud Scholarship
University of Minnesota, College of Liberal Arts.

2015

Undergraduate Research Opportunity Program Award
University of Minnesota, Department of Psychology.

2014

Dean's Freshman Research and Creative Scholars Award
University of Minnesota, Department of Psychology,